

BOX:

42

FOLDER:

493

DESCRIPTION:

Thompson, Edward

DATE:

06/09/81



493

42 *Wile m...*

Counsel, *Boyle ass't*

Filed 9 day of June 1851

Pleads *not guilty 10.*

THE PEOPLE
vs.
Edward Simpson
alias - Ready

Petit Larceny of Money from the Person.
INDICTMENT.

DANIEL C ROLLINS,
~~BENJ. K. PHILLIPS.~~
District Attorney.

A True Bill.

Wm. Sprunt Foreman.
June 14 1851
Guilty
CP 14 ear.

STATE OF NEW YORK,
CITY AND COUNTY OF NEW YORK, ss.

Police Court - Second District.

Joseph Charles
 of No *On Railroad Avenue 476 Street outside.*
 and says, that on the *5th* day of *June* — 188*1*,
 at the City of New York, in the County of New York, was feloniously taken, stolen and carried
 away, from the possession of deponent, *And from the person*
of deponent,

the following property, to wit:

Good and lawful
money of the United States
to the amount of about
Six dollars. one
gold shirt button, of the
value of one dollar.

in all Seven _____ Dollar,
 of the value of *Seven*
 the property of *deponent.*

and that this deponent has a probable cause to suspect, and does suspect, that the said property
 was feloniously taken, stolen, and carried away by *Edward Thompson.*

Willas Peaddy. (now here)
from the fact that
deponent saw said
Edward Thompson take,
steal and carry away
the property aforesaid
from the clothing then
and there worn on the
person of deponent as
deponents bodily clothing

Jec Charles

Sworn to before me, this

of

June 5th 188*1*,

day }

Edw. Thompson
 Police Justice.

Police Court—Second District.

CITY AND COUNTY
OF NEW YORK. } ss.

Edward Thompson being duly examined before the undersigned, according to law, on the annexed charge; and being informed that he is at liberty to refuse to answer any question that may be put to him, states as follows, viz:

QUESTION.—What is your name?

ANSWER.—

Edward Thompson

QUESTION.—How old are you?

ANSWER.—

24 years of age.

QUESTION.—Where were you born?

ANSWER.—

United States.

QUESTION.—Where do you live?

ANSWER.—

340. 7th Avenue.

QUESTION.—What is your occupation?

ANSWER.—

Waiter

QUESTION.—Have you anything to say, and if so, what—relative to the charge here preferred against you?

ANSWER.—

*I am not guilty
of the Charge.*

Edward Thompson

Taken before me, this

15th
day of *April*, 188*1*.
C. J. Morgan
Police Justice.

42 Willard St

Form 891.

Police Court - Second District.

THE PEOPLE, &c.,
ON THE COMPLAINT OF

Joseph. Cleveland
Rail Road Ave + 176 St

Affidavit - Larceny.

Edward Thompson

DATED June 5th 1881,

Magistrate.

Officer.

29th Precinct
Said Officer

WITNESS:

RECEIVED
JUN 6 1881
BAIL BY
No. STREE.

THE JURORS OF THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,
in and for the body of the City and County of New York
upon their Oath, present :

That *Edward Thompson* otherwise known
as and called "*Readdy*"
late of the First Ward of the City of New York, in the County of New York, aforesaid,
on the *fifth* day of *June* in the year of our Lord one
thousand eight hundred and ~~seventy-eight~~ *eighty* at the Ward, City, and County aforesaid,
with force and arms,

Divers Promissory Notes for the payment of money, the same being then and there
due and unsatisfied, and of the kind known as United States Treasury Notes, of a number
and denomination to the Jurors aforesaid unknown, and a more accurate description of
which cannot now be given, of the value of *six dollars*

Divers Promissory Notes for the payment of money, the same being then and there
due and unsatisfied, and of the kind known as Bank Notes, of a number and denomina-
tion to the Jurors aforesaid unknown, and a more accurate description of which cannot
now be given, of the value of *six dollars*

~~Divers Due Bills of the United States of America, the same being then and there
due and unsatisfied, and of the kind known as Fractional Currency, of a number and
denomination to the Jurors aforesaid unknown, and a more accurate description of
which cannot now be given, of the value of~~

Divers Coins, of a number, kind, and denomination to the Jurors aforesaid un-
known, and a more accurate description of which cannot now be given, of the value of
six dollars

One button of the value of one dollar

of the goods, chattels, and personal property of one *Joseph Eberle*
on the person of the said *Joseph Eberle* then and there being found,
from the person of the said *Joseph Eberle* then and there feloniously
did steal, take and carry away, against the form of the Statute in such case made and
provided, and against the peace of the People of the State of New York and their dignity.

DANIEL G ROLLINS,
~~_____~~, District Attorney.

BOX:

42

FOLDER:

493

DESCRIPTION:

Thompson, Thomas

DATE:

06/07/81



493

Counsel,

Filed 7 day of June 1881

Pleads

THE PEOPLE

vs.

INDICEMENT ^{And} Larceny from
the Person.

Thompson 2A

**DANIEL C. ROLLINS,
BENJ. K. PHELPS,**

District Attorney.

A True Bill.

Foreman.

Wm. Chapman

Dec 8. / 88

Plunder guilty

S.P. 14 months.

STATE OF NEW YORK,
CITY AND COUNTY OF NEW YORK, } ss:

Police Court—First District.

Benjamin W. Jameson
of No. House of Detention Street, being duly sworn, deposes
and says, that on the 31 day of May 1888

at the City of New York, in the County of New York, was feloniously taken, stolen, and carried
away from the possession of deponent, And from deponent's

the following property, viz:

One brass sugar tong
And one neck tie all

of the value of

ten cents

~~Dollars~~

the property of

deponent

and that this deponent has a probable cause to suspect, and does suspect, that the said property
was feloniously taken, stolen, and carried away by Thomas Thompson

Now here from the fact that deponent fell asleep on a bench in the Battery Park and had said property in an outside pocket of the coat worn by deponent. That deponent was awakened by a lady who said that the prisoner had taken said property and which was subsequently found in his possession as deponent is informed and believe

City and County of

Benj. W. Jameson

New York ss.

Robert Erwin of the 1st Precinct

being sworn says that he arrested the prisoner in Battery Park and at the time of such arrest he had said property in his possession

Robert Erwin

Sworn to, before me, this

31

day

of May

1888

Police Justice.

Police Court—First District.

CITY AND COUNTY }
OF NEW YORK, } ss.

Thomas Thompson being duly examined before the under-
signed, according to law, on the annexed charge; and being informed that he was at
liberty to refuse to answer any question that may be put to him, states as follows,
viz:

Question. What is your name?

Answer.

Thomas Thompson

Question. How old are you?

Answer,

36 Years

Question. Where were you born?

Answer.

Wales

Question. Where do you live?

Answer

66 Greenwich Street

Question. What is your occupation?

Answer.

Machinist & Engineer

Question. Have you anything to say, and if so, what—relative to the charge

here preferred against you?

Answer.

*I am not guilty of the
charge*

*his
Thomas Thompson
mark*

Taken before me, this

day of

18

Michael J. St. John
Police Justice

19
Police Court—First District

THE PEOPLE, &c.
ON THE COMPLAINT OF
Benjamin W. Anderson
House of Representatives
defender of said law
vs.
Thomas Thompson

Affidavit—Larceny.

Anderson

COUNSEL FOR COMPLAINANT.

Name,
Address,

COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT.

Name,
Address,



Dated *May 31* 18*81*
Stenbury Magistrate.
Robert Guerin Officer.
1st Clerk.

Witnesses: *Coleman Officer*

\$ *1000* to answer
at *General* Sessions
Received at Dist. Atty's office
Corn

BAILED:

No. 1, by

Residence,

No. 2, by

Residence,

No. 3, by

Residence,

No. 4, by

Residence,

No. 5, by

Residence,

No. 6, by

Residence,

THE JURORS OF THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,
in and for the body of the City and County of New York,
upon their Oath, present :

That Thomas Thompson

late of the First Ward of the City of New York, in the County of New York, aforesaid,

on the *thirty first* day of *May* in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and eighty *one* at the Ward, City, and County aforesaid, with force and arms

One pair of tongo (of the kind commonly called sugar tongo) of the value of five cents

One neck tie of the value of five cents

of the goods, chattels, and personal property of one Benjamin W. Jameson
on the person of said Benjamin W. Jameson then and there being found,
from the person of said Benjamin W. Jameson then and there feloniously
did steal, take and carry away, against the form of the Statute in such case made and
provided, and against the peace of the People of the State of New York and their
dignity.

And the Jurors aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid, do further present

THAT the said

Thomas Thompson

late of the Ward, City, and County aforesaid, afterwards, to wit: on the day and in the year aforesaid, with force and arms, at the Ward, City, and County aforesaid,

One pair of Tongs (of the kind commonly called sugar tongs) of the value of five cents

One necktie of the value of five cents

of the goods, chattels and personal property of the said

Benjamin W. Jameson by a certain person or persons to the Jurors aforesaid unknown, then lately before feloniously stolen ~~of the said~~ taken and carried away from

the said Benjamin W. Jameson unlawfully, unjustly, and for the sake of wicked gain, did feloniously receive and have (the said

Thomas Thompson

then and there well knowing the said goods, chattels, and personal property to have been feloniously stolen ~~of the said~~ taken and carried away against the form of the Statute in such case made and provided, and against the peace of the People of the State of New York, and their dignity.

DANIEL C. ROLLINS,

Attorney at Law, District Attorney.

BOX:

42

FOLDER:

493

DESCRIPTION:

Towers, Daniel

DATE:

06/09/81



493

No. of D. 23

Counsel,
Filed 9 day June 1881
Pleads, Not guilty

THE PEOPLE

vs.

Daniel J. Powers.

200000

Daniel J. Rollins
BENJ. K. PHELPS

District Attorney.

A True Bill.

W. C. Church Foreman.

June 9. 1881

True & Leged

Indictment - Larceny.

STATE OF NEW YORK,
CITY AND COUNTY OF NEW YORK, } ss:

Police Court—First District.

John Ryder
of No. *House of Detention*, being duly sworn, deposes
and says, that on the *6th* day of *June* 18*81*
at the City of New York, in the County of New York, was feloniously taken, stolen, and carried
away from the possession of deponent, *by trick and device*

the following property, viz: *Good and lawful money*
Consisting of English Silver Coin

of the value of *Eight^{and 36}/100* Dollars,
the property of *deponent*

and that this deponent has a probable cause to suspect, and does suspect, that the said property
was feloniously taken, stolen, and carried away by *Daniel Towns*
(Now here) who asked deponent for said
money saying that he would get it changed
for deponent into American Currency and who
failed to return with the same

That deponent and said Towns were passengers
together on the Steamship Arizona from
Liverpool England and deponent being sick
upon the passage and feeble when the vessel
landed at this port was so imposed upon by
said Towns

John Ryder

Sworn to, before me, this

1881

day

Police Justice.

Police Court—First District.

CITY AND COUNTY }
OF NEW YORK, } ss.

..... being duly examined before the under-
signed, according to law, on the annexed charge; and being informed that he was at
liberty to refuse to answer any question that may be put to h , states as follows,
viz:

Question. What is your name?

Answer.

Question. How old are you?

Answer,

Question. Where were you born?

Answer.

Question. Where do you live?

Answer

Question. What is your occupation?

Answer.

Question. Have you anything to say, and if so, what—relative to the charge
here preferred against you?

Answer.

Taken before me, this

day of

18

Police Justice.

Police Court—First District.

THE PEOPLE, & c.,
ON THE COMPLAINT OF

John Ryder
H off D

vs.
Daniel Towne



A Midavit—Larceny.

BAILED:

No. 1, by

Residence,

No. 2, by

Residence,

No. 3, by

Residence,

No. 4, by

Residence,

No. 5, by

Residence,

No. 6, by

Residence,

Dated *7th of June 1881*

Otterbourg Magistrate.

Groden 26th Officer.

Clerk.

Witnesses: *Officer Groden,*

Bilo Groden

Wm. Howard

to answer

at *Samuel Sessions*

Received at Dist. Atty's office

COUNSEL FOR COMPLAINANT.

Name,

Address,

COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT.

Name,

Address,

CITY AND COUNTY } ss.
OF NEW YORK, }

THE JURORS OF THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,
in and for the body of the City and County of New York,
upon their Oath, present:

That

Daniel Fowler

late of the First Ward of the City of New York, in the County of New York aforesaid,
on the *sixth* day of *June* in the year of our Lord
one thousand eight hundred and ~~seventy~~ *eighty-one* at the Ward, City and County
aforesaid, with force and arms

*Divers coins of a number. Kind and
denomination to the jurors aforesaid
unknown and a more accurate description
of which cannot now be given of the
value of eight dollars and thirty-six
cents.*

of the goods, chattels and personal property of one *John Ryden*

then and
there being found, feloniously did steal, take and carry away, against the form of the
Statute in such case made and provided, and against the peace of the People of the
State of New York and their dignity.

Daniel G. Rollins
BENJ. K. PHELPS, District Attorney.

16 of 10. 23

Counsel,
Filed 9 day June 1857
Pleads, *Not Guilty*

THE PEOPLE
vs.
P.
Daniel Spawrd.
reased
Daniel G. Rollins
BENJ. K. PHELPS,
District Attorney.

A True Bill.

W. E. Church Foreman.

*Act. in court
June 9/57*

STATE OF NEW YORK,
CITY AND COUNTY OF NEW YORK, } ss:

Police Court—First District.

of *John Ryder*
House of Detention Street, being duly sworn, deposes
 and says, that on the *7th* day of *June* 18 *81*

at the City of New York, in the County of New York, was feloniously taken, stolen, and carried
 away from the possession of deponent, *One trunk containing*

Wearing Apparel consisting of
 the following property, viz: *diverse articles of male wearing*
apparel

of the value of *Seventy five (\$75⁰⁰/100)* Dollars,
 the property of *deponent*

and that this deponent has a probable cause to suspect, and does suspect, that the said property
 was feloniously taken, stolen, and carried away by *Daniel Fournere*

(now here) who as deponent is informed
 by Officer Groden he (Groden) arrested in the
 act of taking, stealing and carrying away
 said property

John Ryder

Sworn to, before me, this

18

day

Charles H. Johnson
 Police Justice.

City and County of New York ss

Peter Groden of the
26th Precinct being duly sworn deposes and
says that on the 7th day of June 1881 deponent
arrested Daniel Tourne in the act of stealing
and carrying away the property described in
the foregoing affidavit

Peter Groden

Sworn to before me this 4th day
of June 1881
J. McNamee
Police Justice

Police Court—First District.

CITY AND COUNTY }
OF NEW YORK, } ss.

Daniel Towne being duly examined before the under-
signed, according to law, on the annexed charge; and being informed that he was at
liberty to refuse to answer any question that may be put to him, states as follows,
viz:

Question. What is your name?

Answer. *Daniel Towne*

Question. How old are you?

Answer, *38 yrs*

Question. Where were you born?

Answer. *Manchester England*

Question. Where do you live?

Answer *Have just arrived in this country*

Question. What is your occupation?

Answer. *laborer*

Question. Have you anything to say, and if so, what—relative to the charge

here preferred against you?
Answer. *I am Not Guilty of the Charge*

his pf
Daniel Towne
must

Taken before me, this

4th

day of

June

1887

Michael Strohman
Police Justice.

Police Court—First District.

THE PEOPLE, &c.,
ON THE COMPLAINT OF

John Ryder
Hoff D
vs.
Daniel Rogers



Affidavit—Larceny.

BAILED:

- No. 1, by _____
- Residence, _____
- No. 2, by _____
- Residence, _____
- No. 3, by _____
- Residence, _____
- No. 4, by _____
- Residence, _____
- No. 5, by _____
- Residence, _____
- No. 6, by _____
- Residence, _____

COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT.

Name, _____
Address, _____

Dated *14th of June 1881*

Otterbourg Magistrate.
Gooden 26th Officer.

Clerk.

Witnesses: *Officer Gooden*

W. B. Gooden
W. B. Gooden

\$ *1.500* to answer
at *Grand Sessions*

Received at Dist. Atty's office

COUNSEL FOR COMPLAINANT.

Name, _____
Address, _____

CITY AND COUNTY }
OF NEW YORK, } ss.

THE JURORS OF THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,
in and for the body of the City and County of New York,
upon their Oath, present:

That

Daniel Towers

late of the First Ward of the City of New York, in the County of New York aforesaid,
on the *seventh* day of *June* in the year of our Lord
one thousand eight hundred and ~~seventy~~ *eighty-one* at the Ward, City and County
aforesaid, with force and arms

*One trunk of the value of five dollars.
Several articles of wearing apparel of more
particular description of which is to
the jurors aforesaid unknown of the value
of seventy dollars.*

of the goods, chattels and personal property of one

John Ryder

then and
there being found, feloniously did steal, take and carry away, against the form of the
Statute in such case made and provided, and against the peace of the People of the
State of New York and their dignity.

Daniel G. Rollins
BENJ. K. PHELPS, District Attorney.

BOX:

42

FOLDER:

493

DESCRIPTION:

Varin, Marie

DATE:

06/07/81



493

11
H. L. Turner

Filed 7 day of June 1881
Pleads Not guilty (10)

THE PEOPLE

vs.

Maxie Varin
B.

ARSON.

Daniel S. Rolfe
District Attorney.

Subm 21st June

\$10.

A True Bill.

Chas. W. Bailey, by
Coun. Feb 1000-

Wm. H. Hurd Foreman.

June 28, 1881.

Chas. W. Bailey

in California
1881
Egna Bildergreen
240 West 17th St.

May 11th 1882
Case has once been
in the jury disqual.
There is not even
remote probability that
it can be connected.
I know the facts of
the case & think it
should be
discharged on the
in recognition
of the
Appt Dist Atty.

HEADQUARTERS

Fire Department City of New York,

BUREAU OF FIRE MARSHAL,

(155 and 157 MERCER STREET,)

New York, June 20th 1881.

Reo. vs Varin - Arson -

Subpoenaed. following witnesses.

Jean Vautier
Nicholas Mingin

House of Detention
303. 7th Ave

Serg Westervelt
Officer Blinckley
" Jagels.

29th Pch

August Vagts.
H. Friedelborn

at Dreyers. grocery. 25th - 8th }
4th Ave & 14th - 8th office }
Her' Am' & Co. }
+ 7th Ave

M. Spiegel
Low Ettinger

44 Broadway
194 Broadway

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE,

New York,

June 4 1881.

People

n.

Marie Varin.

Premises fixed No 352
6th Ave. 18th Ward.

Persons on premises.

Josephine Le Blanc.

Bridget Hallon.

Time about 3. A.M.

May 31. 1881.

Building an occupied
dwelling house.

Arson 1st Degree

CITY AND COUNTY
OF NEW YORK. } ss.

Marie Varin

being duly examined before the undersigned, according to law, on the annexed charge; and being informed that he is at liberty to refuse to answer any question that may be put to him states as follows, viz:

QUESTION.—What is your name?

ANSWER.— *Marie Varin*

QUESTION.—How old are you?

ANSWER.— *35 years*

QUESTION.—Where were you born?

ANSWER.— *Picardie, France*

QUESTION.—Where do you live?

ANSWER.— *354, 6th Avenue.*

QUESTION.—What is your occupation?

ANSWER.— *Cook*

QUESTION.—Have you anything to say, and if so, what—relative to the charge here preferred against you?

ANSWER.— *Jean Vautier proposed to me to burn the premises. Jean Vautier put the oil on the floor. I did not do it.*

Marie Varin

Taken before me, this

31st

of May

188

Police Justice.

POLICE COURT—SECOND DISTRICT.

STATE OF NEW YORK,
CITY AND COUNTY OF NEW YORK. } ss.

Jean Vautier

of 313 W. 25th

Street, being duly sworn, deposes

and says, that on the 31st day of May 1881
at the City of New York, in the County of New York, Marie Varin

(nowhere) did wilfully in the night time to wit:
at the hour of ~~two~~ ^{three} o'clock A.M. of the 31st day
of May 1881 set fire to the certain dwelling house
n^o 354. 6th Avenue the same premises being
at the time occupied and tenanted by the
said Marie, and a servant girl and two other
females and one male person. That the
said Marie had prior to the date herein above men-
tioned proposed to this deponent to aid and assist
her the said Marie in setting fire to the said
premises, and this deponent having reason to suspect
the said Marie went to the 24th Precinct Station
house and informed the police that at the
hour of two o'clock deponent and the said
Marie threw petroleum oil on the floor, basement
and various articles in the basement of the
said premises and then put fire thereto. This
deponent then called Sergeant Joseph A. Westworth
of the 24th Precinct Police Jean Vautier

Sworn to before me this

31st day of May 1881

Wm Murray
Police Justice

State and County of
New York, City of New York } ss.

Sergeant Joseph A. Westworth of the 24th Precinct
Police being duly sworn deposes and
says that at or about three o'clock A.M. of the

over

11 Pickover

Police Court - Second District.

THE PEOPLE, &c.

ON THE COMPLAINT OF

Marie Vauxier
House Detective
vs
Marie Vauxier
bapt 15 to 20.

Dated, May 31 at 1881

Murray Justice

Sgt. Westcott 24th floor

Witnesses, Chucky 24th

for list of witnesses see inside.



Committed in default of surety.

Bailed by

No

500 for bail
for complaint street.
wanted
Cruz

not to be bailed
until Mr. Bell
is seen and con-
sulted.

The Dist Atty
directs that the
Complainant be
not bailed for
the present
J. C. Perry

June 3/81

31st day of May 1881. in the night time. Jean
Vauxier came to the 29th Reich Station house
and informed ^{Sergeant Jones} ~~the~~ ^{deponent} that the Marie
Vauxier was then in the act of throwing petroleum
oil on the basement floor of premises 11° 35 4.
6th Avenue and that the said Marie
had proposed to him the deam to set fire to the
said premises. That subsequently deponent saw
the said Jean run out of said premises and
upon a plain signal deponent went into
said premises and saw that the basement
of said premises was in a blaze and that
the floor and articles of furniture and
a basket filled with inflammable matter
had been saturated with oil and was burning
broom the fire was this

31st day of May 1881 Donah A. Westcott
Police Justice

CITY AND COUNTY }
OF NEW YORK, } ss.:

THE JURORS OF THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,
in and for the body of the City and County of New York,
upon their Oath, present:

That Marie Varin

late of the *eighteenth* Ward of the City of New York, in the County
of New York aforesaid,

on the *thirty first* day of *May* in the year of our Lord
one thousand eight hundred and ~~seventy~~ *eighty one* at the Ward, City and
County aforesaid, with force and arms, in the *night* time of the said day, a certain
dwelling house of ~~one~~ *her the Marie Varin*
then and there situate, there being then and there within the said *dwelling*
house some human being, to wit: *one Josephine*
Le Blance

feloniously, wilfully and maliciously, did set fire to and burn, against the form of the
Statute in such case made and provided, and against the peace of the People of the
State of New York and their dignity.

And the Jurors aforesaid, upon their oath aforesaid, do further present, that the
said

Marie Varin

afterwards, to wit, on the day and in the year aforesaid, at the Ward, City and County
aforesaid, with force and arms, in the *night* time of the said day, a certain
dwelling house of ~~one~~ *her the said Marie Varin*
then and there situate, there being then and there within the said *dwelling*
house some human being, to wit: *one*

Bridget Haulon

feloniously, wilfully, and maliciously did burn, against the form of the Statute in such
case made and provided, and against the peace of the People of the State of New York,
and their dignity.

Daniel S. Rollins

BENJ. K. PHELPS, District Attorney.